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The Managing Director
Merlin John Online Ltd
71 Pentonville Road
London

N1 9LP

Dear Sir,

My attention has been drawn to your website on which you show photographic
references and in the text make repeated references to Ultralab.

The Ultralab brand is intellectual property of this University and your use has not
been agreed.

| also note repeated suggestions that Ultralab has been closed. It has not and your
statement to the contrary is regarded as commercially damaging.

Within the next 7 days we require that you withdraw all references to Ultralab. Failing
this, it is our intention to refer the matter to our solicitors.

Yourg faithful

S G Bennett
Secretary & Clerk




